
CITY OF HOLLYWOOD 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  Mayor and Commissioners  DATE:  March 10, 2025 
 
FROM: Damaris Henlon, Interim General Counsel 
  
SUBJECT:  Proposed Blanket Purchase Agreement with Revinu, Inc. for hauling 

and disposal of biosolids  
________________________________________________________________ 
 
 I have reviewed the above referenced Agreement with the participating 
Department/Office(s), and the proposed general business terms and other 
significant provisions are as follows: 
  
1) Department/Division involved – Public Utilities.  
 
2)  Type of Agreement – BPA. 
 

3)  Method of Procurement (RFP, bid, etc.) –  IFB-252-25-JJ. 

 
4)  Term of Contract: 

Initial Award Term: 03/19/2025-03/18/2030 
First Renewal Period: 03/19/2030-03/18/2035; Second Renewal Period: 
03/19/2035-03/18/2040; Third Renewal Period: 03/19/2040-03/18/2045.  

  
5)  Contract Amount – Estimated annual amount is up to $2,769,600.00. 
 
6)  Termination Rights – Contractor shall comply with applicable City 

requirements. 
 
7)  Indemnity/Insurance Requirements – Contractor shall comply with 

applicable City requirements.  
 
8) Scope of Services – This Agreement is for hauling and disposal of 

biosolids from the SRWWTP to approved sites for land application or 
disposal. 

 
9)  Other Significant Provisions: n/a. 
 
 
cc:  George R. Keller, Jr. CPPT, City Manager 


